

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-12-04 12:54:31 PM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: RE: Board materials - updated OFHP risks

Really? Now?

From: John Rattray
Sent: December 04, 2017 12:13 PM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: FW: Board materials - updated OFHP risks
Importance: High

Marg:

Here is the material from Lia.

John

From: Lia Kasic
Sent: December 04, 2017 12:09 PM
To: John Rattray; Margaret McNeil
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: Board materials - updated OFHP risks
Importance: High

John,
Attached is the AIS and memo related to Ontario Fair Hydro Risks – as a follow up to the Nov 22nd meeting – this should accompany Michael Boll's memo related to the same item.

It requires uploading to boardbooks.

Thanks,

Lia

Lia Kasic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"